Raise the full invoice

Thanks & Regards

Prasenjit Saha
Project Director
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 551 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 551 / Mobile: +91 9899765200
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From: Abhishek chaudhry <abhishek.chaudhry@dsgroup.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 10:47 AM
To: prasenjit@market-xcel.com; Balwant Singh Bhandari <bs.bhandari@dsgroup.com>
Cc: Kaustav Bose <kaustav.bose@dsgroup.com>; shivani.singh@market-xcel.com; Abhishek Ranjan <abhishek.ranjan@dsgroup.com>; Manoj Tiwari <manoj.tiwari@dsgroup.com>; Arnab Choudhury <arnab.choudhury@dsgroup.com>; Sushaant (MKTG) <sushaant@dsgroup.com>; hari.krishna@dscp.in
Subject: Re: Financial Year 2022-23 Bill Status I Catch Activity

Dear Prasenjit,

As discussed you can raise the invoice basis approval estimate. 

Regards,
Abhishek Chaudhry 
From: Prasenjit Saha <prasenjit@market-xcel.com>
Organisation: Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Reply to: "prasenjit@market-xcel.com" <prasenjit@market-xcel.com>
Date: Wednesday, 29 March 2023 at 5:32 PM
To: Balwant Singh Bhandari <bs.bhandari@dsgroup.com>
Cc: Kaustav Bose <kaustav.bose@dsgroup.com>, "shivani.singh@market-xcel.com" <shivani.singh@market-xcel.com>, Abhishek Ranjan <abhishek.ranjan@dsgroup.com>, Manoj Tiwari <manoj.tiwari@dsgroup.com>, Arnab Choudhury <arnab.choudhury@dsgroup.com>, Abhishek chaudhry <abhishek.chaudhry@dsgroup.com>, "Sushaant (MKTG)" <sushaant@dsgroup.com>, "hari.krishna@dscp.in" <hari.krishna@dscp.in>
Subject: RE: Financial Year 2022-23 Bill Status I Catch Activity

External Email : Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe 
Hello Sir,

Please share the PO for the study.

Thanks & Regards

Prasenjit Saha
Project Director
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 551 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 551 / Mobile: +91 9899765200

Follow us on
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From: Balwant Singh Bhandari <bs.bhandari@dsgroup.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 2:21 PM
To: prasenjit@market-xcel.com; shivani.singh@market-xcel.com
Cc: Kaustav Bose <kaustav.bose@dsgroup.com>; Abhishek Ranjan <abhishek.ranjan@dsgroup.com>; Manoj Tiwari <manoj.tiwari@dsgroup.com>; Arnab Choudhury <arnab.choudhury@dsgroup.com>; Abhishek chaudhry <abhishek.chaudhry@dsgroup.com>; Sushaant (MKTG) <sushaant@dsgroup.com>; hari.krishna@dscp.in
Subject: RE: Financial Year 2022-23 Bill Status I Catch Activity

Sir ji, PFA- Approved Estimate for your Record.

From: Prasenjit Saha [mailto:prasenjit@market-xcel.com] 
Sent: 20 March 2023 19:02
To: Balwant Singh Bhandari <bs.bhandari@dsgroup.com>; shivani.singh@market-xcel.com
Cc: Kaustav Bose <kaustav.bose@dsgroup.com>; Abhishek Ranjan <abhishek.ranjan@dsgroup.com>; Manoj Tiwari <manoj.tiwari@dsgroup.com>; Arnab Choudhury <arnab.choudhury@dsgroup.com>; Abhishek chaudhry <abhishek.chaudhry@dsgroup.com>; Sushaant (MKTG) <sushaant@dsgroup.com>; hari.krishna@dscp.in
Subject: RE: Financial Year 2022-23 Bill Status I Catch Activity

External Email : Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe
Please find attached the revised PO.

Thanks & Regards

Prasenjit Saha
Project Director
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Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 551 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 551 / Mobile: +91 9899765200

Follow us on
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From: Balwant Singh Bhandari <bs.bhandari@dsgroup.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 9:37 PM
To: prasenjit@market-xcel.com; shivani.singh@market-xcel.com
Cc: Kaustav Bose <kaustav.bose@dsgroup.com>; Abhishek Ranjan <abhishek.ranjan@dsgroup.com>; Manoj Tiwari <manoj.tiwari@dsgroup.com>; Arnab Choudhury <arnab.choudhury@dsgroup.com>; Abhishek chaudhry <abhishek.chaudhry@dsgroup.com>; Sushaant (MKTG) <sushaant@dsgroup.com>; hari.krishna@dscp.in
Subject: Financial Year 2022-23 Bill Status I Catch Activity

Hi Sir/Ma’am,
We are in process of sending the provision for pending payments/invoices of different vendors to our accounts department for advance tax purpose and other accounting needs. Please send us the detailed status of all pending bills (bills yet to come from your end).
Please treat the matter as most urgent send us the details by 16th March 2023 positively. 
We won’t be able to process any bill received at our end after 16th March 2023 pertaining to financial year April 22 to March 23 which is not considered in provision.
Kindly confirm via return mail. 
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Thanks and Regards
B.S. Bhandari / Harikrishna (Mktg.)
DS Spiceco Pvt. Ltd.
Dharampal Satyapal Limited | DS Headquarters
C 6-10, Dharampal Satyapal Road (DS) Road, Sector 67, Noida - 201301, U.P. India 
Phone : (Ext: 2878/3302)  
M: 8595944131/9821131078/
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DS GROUP VISION : To be a leading quality & innovation driven global conglomerate

Before printing think about your responsibility & commitment to environment





Disclaimer: This e-mail message including any attachment may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. If you have erroneously received this message, you are notified that you are strictly prohibited from using, copying, altering or disclosing the content of this message. Please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Dharampal Satyapal Ltd. or its group companies (DS Group) accept no responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of the information transmitted by this email including damage from virus and further acknowledges that any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall be implied or assumed, unless the sender does so expressly with due authority of DS Group, as applicable.
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Transtorming & Ever Evoting
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